Smith, Chanelle Emily

s R R R B Lo ]
From: Stenberg, Beth
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 6:58 PM
To: Smith, Chanelle Emily
Cc: Stenberg, Beth
Subject: FW: status please - account 148223

These should be rescinded

From: Tipton, Ben

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 11:01 AM
To: Stenberg, Beth

Subject: RE: status please - account 148223

OK

From: Stenberg, Beth

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 10:16 AM
To: Tipton, Ben

Cc: Stenberg, Beth

Subject: RE: status please - account 148223

Since no money has been spent out of the two old accounts, it is better to have a formal action with the
Appropriations Committee. So, they will be rescinded at the next meeting. That will be sent to Oscar who will
reverse the original entries. So, no, I am not requesting you return them (yet).

: Monday, February 10, 2014 8:54 AM
To: Stenberg, Beth
Subject: RE: status please - account 148223

Are you requesting the return of $2,900 from account 8101-410-8105-148223-822705?

From: Stenberg, Beth

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 7:10 PM

To: Smith, Chanelle Emily

Cc: Blackwell, Rick; King, Keidra; Stenberg, Beth; Ott, Stephen; Tipton, Ben; Pennington, James
Subject: FW: status please - account 148223

Chanelle, please put the following two CiFs on the next Appropriations committee meeting. In following up on old CIF
project, it was discovered these 2 projects have not been done. District 4 would like to rescind both requests and they
may fund new estimates in the future with MAP.

$2,000 CIF111611PWO04A sidewalk repair at intersection of S. 20th St and Esquire Alley

$900 CIF052010PW04 1034 Caldwell sidewalk repair

Thank you,






City Agency Request

B 2011 avil: 10
Louisville Metro Council NOV 7

City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund
X Capital Infrastructure Fund

By: David W. Tandy Date __11/4/11
Council Member

Amount: § 2000.00

For (include public purposs): Funding Is to assist in covering the costs for sidewalk

repairs at the intersection of S. 20™ Street and Esquire Alley. This sidewalk has suffered
major damage from neighboring trees and prevents safe pedestrian or wheelchair travel.

Location: Sidewalk near intersection of S. 20" Street and Esquire Alley
City Agency: Public Works

Contact Person: Jeremy Raney

Agency Address: 444 South 5™ Street, Louisville, KY

Agency Phone: 502-574-6785

| have reviewed thls request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined
that the funds will be used for a public purpose.

(M:?M/(‘ B 2000.°° wlsd /i

Sigriature‘of Counci Member Amount Date
Signature of Council Member Amount Date
Signature of Council Member Amount Date
Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Dafe

FOR CLERK’S OFFICE USE ONLY

District (s)
Amount
OFFICE OF METRO COUNCIL CLERK To Finance

Prepared by

REVIEWED
DATE “gkf)!“ TIME Sq(-f' Approved by




Booker, Charles

Subject: - FW: Tree & Sidewalk Concern

From: Raney, Jeremy

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 8:29 AM
To: Booker, Charles

Subject: Re: Tree & Sidewalk Concern

Shawn Riggs or myself.

From: Booker, Charles

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 05:15 PM
To: Raney, Jeremy

Subject: RE: Tree & Sidewalk Concern

Understood — who would be the agency contact for the 52,000 interagency appropriation?

Charles Booker, Jr.

Legislative Aide

Fourth District Councilman David Tandy
Metro City Hall

601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Office: 562.574.1104

From: Raney, Jeremy

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:41 PM
To: Booker, Charles

Cc: Pullen, Ted A

Subject: RE: Tree & Sidewalk Concern

if you will get the appropnatlons underway, we will assign this to our annual contractor as soon as it has passed. Publlc
Works will accept these funds to complete the project as described below.

From: Booker, Charles

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:58 AM
To: Raney, Jeremy

Cc: Pullen, Ted A

Subject: RE: Tree & Sidewatk Concern

Mr. Raney and Mr. Pullen,

1 have spoken to Councilman Tandy about the sidewalk at issue below. Understanding the estimate to be $2000.00,
Councilman Tandy is fine with utilizing CIF funds to cover the costs of repair. Please advise as to what needs to be done
at this point to move the project forward.

Thank you for your assistance as always,

Charles Booker, Jr.

Legislative Aide
Fourth District Councilman David Tandy



Metro City Hall

601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 406202
Office: 502.574,1104

From: Raney, Jeremy

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 10:38 AM
To: Booker, Charles

Cc: Pullen, Ted A

Subject: FW: Tree & Sidewalk Concern

Mr. Booker, the tree which is causing the sidewalk issue will be removed used CDBG funding. Our estimate to replace
the sidewalk is $2,000.

From: White, Mark A

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 4:30 PM
To: Raney, Jeremy; Akridge, John L
Cc: Gordon, Barbara A.

Subject: RE: Tree & Sidewalk Concern

leremy, this tree is in decline and needs to be removed. It was sent to Joe Clayton for removal on 5-5-11 under the
CDBG contract.

Mark A. White

Public Works and Assets
Landscaping / Arborist Dept.
Office: 502-574-2565
Mabile: 502 664-2593

mark.white@louisvilleky.gov

From: Raney, Jeremy

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 12:41 PM
To: White, Mark A; Akridge, John L

Ce: Gordon, Barbara A.

Subject: FW: Tree & Sidewalk Concern

Gentlemen, please take a look at this area and get back to me with an estimate. Mark do you think the tree will survive
if we replace the sidewalk?
John, try to get the estimate to me by Wednesday afternoon.

From: Pulien, Ted A

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 4:32 PM
To: Raney, Jeremy

Subject: FW: Tree & Sidewalk Concern

Please review and take care of

From: Booker, Charles

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 4:13 PM
To: Pullen, Ted A

Subject: FW: Tree & Sidewalk Concern.



Ted,

1 just wanted to follow up on this as well. it appears that Rob put in a request for an estimate for this sidewalk repair in
May of 2010. Would you please assist me in this matter? I explained to the constituent that the sidewalk is primarily
the owner’s responsibility and that the owner could seek a permit to remove the tree breaking up the sidewalk.
However, if this is something Councilman Tandy could assist with | would like to see what the repairs would cost.

| appreciate your advice on this matter!

Charles Booker, Jr.

Legislative Aide

Fourth District Councilman David Tandy
Metro City Hall

601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Office: 502.574.1104

From: Scrivener, Drane

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 10:32 AM

To: MetroCall

Cc: Tandy, David; Haynes, Rob

Subject: Tree & Sidewalk Concern

Metro Call

Please forward the following complaint to the appropriate metro department.

Location: Close to the intersection of S. 20™ Street and Esquire Alley. Directly in front of the rear parking lot of GC
Williams Funeral Home and beside 7 Day Adventist Church facing 20™ Street.

Problem: Sidewalk is totally ruined and not conducive to pedestrian or wheelchair travel. There is also a dying tree that
has probably cracked the sidewalk. ‘

Request: Repair the small section of the sidewalk and remove the dangerous limbs of the tree.

See éttached pictures. Thanks



